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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 8:59 AM
To: 'assignments'
Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT 31/5/2021

Classification: Restricted  
 
 
 

SN OIC Claim No. 
Survey 
Date Vehicle 

WorkShop 
Name 

WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 
Remarks 

1  
MT/1172337-
002 31/5/2022 SKV7449Y 

CAS GARAGE 
PTE LTD 

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT 
AVE 6 #02-22 
SINGAPORE 
417883 

Chong / 
Gerine / 
8782 7171   UC : Yes 

2    31/5/2022 SMP8896R 
FOCUS AUTO 
PTE LTD 

1 KAKI BUKIT 
AVENUE 6 #02-
48 AUTOBAY @ 
KAKI BUKIT 
SINGAPORE 
417883 

Mr 
Wong  / 
6886 9097      

3  
MT/1170088-
002 31/5/2022 FBQ2521L 

HOME 
ADDRESS 

10 KAKI BUKIT 
ROAD 2 #01-22 
FIRST EAST 
CENTRE 
SINGAPORE 
417868  

Ms Lacey 
Chia / Mr 
Chris - 
62234456 
/ 
69091001   

Workshop 
: AC 
Motor 
(11am-
8pm) 

4    31/5/2022 SBS8290C 
SBS TRANSIT 
LTD 

1470 BEDOK 
NORTH AVENUE 
4 SINGAPORE 
BUS SERVICE 
DEPOT 
SINGAPORE 
489946 

Zhang Xi / 
Veeneshraj 
/ Adam Ng 
Yeow Hian 
/ 
96774088   

Pls call b4 
survey 

5    31/5/2022 SBS5120E 
SBS TRANSIT 
LTD 

1470 BEDOK 
NORTH AVENUE 
4 SINGAPORE 
BUS SERVICE 
DEPOT 
SINGAPORE 
489946 

Zhang Xi / 
Veeneshraj 
/ Adam Ng 
Yeow Hian 
/ 
96774088   

Pls call b4 
survey 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Theresa Vimala 
Senor Administrator 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines  
T: +65 6430 7898 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 
you. 


